

More Local Busínesses

Other businesses in Stratton not mentioned elsewhere on this OPC Parish page

ARC Ltd Southern had Cement Works in Ermin Street, latterly a concrete batching works (Hanson Quarry Products) now demolished to build "Strata" housing estate in 2012. This was originally owned by W H lles & Sons. **Autoprime Ltd**, Europa Park, Parsonage Road - A motor car panel supplier to Rover and Unipart. (1963 – 2008) **Bathstore.com** – Unit T4, equity Trading Estate in August 2001.

British Road Services transferring from Groundwell Road had their site at Greenbridge during the 1960's to 1990's then moving to Radway Road, in 2000 it merged with Ocean Group plc to form <u>Exel plc</u>, closing when they lost the BMW contract. Their original Depot was used as a Sunday market for a while and is now the Greenbridge Retail site.

Deloro-Stellite Factory was built in 1959 on the old Parsonage farm site. Stellite was a special non-rust material used in the production of early prosthetic limbs. The site is now 'Equity Trading Centre'.

Eddolls International Transport Ltd, Marshgate circa.1998.

Greenbridge Retail Park – Original planning consent granted 1st July 1994, site opened in 1995. Park in two areas, Retail and Leisure/Food.

Howard Tenen's was first established in 1953, the Company moved to Stratton St Margaret in 1958. It became a PLC in 1966 and was taken over in 1982 by Espley-Tyas, to become part of their European wide group of companies. In 2014 the company moved a lot of business back to the site.

Indipac Logistics Ltd - Unit 6 Isis Trading Estate Stratton Road. Set up in 2003, to provide pre-packaging function for Honda Logistics Centre for the after-market dealer network.

MHA Group - 2005 opened Stratton Lodge & Fitzwarren House, Kingsdown. Private dementia and care homes. **Sainsbury's** – Bridgemead – opened in 1991 after previous planning application to open store at Greenbridge were turned down, store was refurbished in 2001 and again in 2013.

Torin Sifan, a producer of direct drive fans, based at Greenbridge for about 50 years. **Wace**, Radway Road, a printing firm of 90 employees, bought by Ringmark in 2004.

Other Greenbridge businesses of 1960/70's	Reliance Controls (Electrical switchgear) – opened in
Allied Vintners Ltd	1966 later became Spectral Reliance (built by Team
G U S Transport Ltd	Four).
A P Jefferys – Art Printers	Salamandre – Industrial trunking

Kix Industrial Services – Industrial Laundry Oppenheimer – Food casings	Shap Perrin – Clothing distributors Swindon Cold Storage	
Torrington Midland Bank Ltd	Coleview Parade C Mumford – Fish & Chips D W Cowley – Butcher 1970's Stratton Hardware	